

### Case Information

A-25-915392-C | Diinele Dinaali, Plaintiff(s) vs. Shein Distribution Corporation, Defendant(s)

Case Number  
A-25-915392-C  
File Date  
03/25/2025

Court  
Department 26  
Case Type  
Other Civil Matters

Judicial Officer  
Sturman, Gloria  
Case Status  
Open

### Party

Plaintiff  
Dinaali, Diinele

Active Attorneys ▼  
Pro Se

Defendant  
Shein Distribution Corporation

Active Attorneys ▼  
Lead Attorney  
Walther, Eric D.  
Retained

Attorney  
Bathke, Madysen  
Retained

Attorney  
Pietz, Morgan E  
Retained

Defendant  
Speedx

Defendant  
Swallow, Jennifer

## Events and Hearings

03/25/2025 Complaint ▼

Comment

[1] Complaint for: 1- Breach of Contract 2- Personal Injury 3- Deceptive Business Practices 4- Conspiracy Injunction [Demand for Jury Trial]

03/25/2025 Application to Proceed in Forma Pauperis ▼

Comment

[2] Application to Proceed in Forma Pauperis

03/25/2025 Order to Proceed In Forma Pauperis ▼

Comment

[3] Order to Proceed in Forma Pauperis

03/27/2025 Summons Issued ▼

Comment

[4] Summons Issued

03/28/2025 Ex Parte Motion ▼

Comment

[5] Ex Parte Motion for Injunction

04/14/2025 Affidavit of Service ▼

Comment

[6] Affidavit of Service

04/17/2025 Affidavit of Service ▼

Comment  
[7] Affidavit of Service

04/17/2025 Application for Default Judgment ▼

Comment  
[8] Application for Default Judgment

04/17/2025 Affidavit of Service ▼

Comment  
[9] Affidavit of Service

04/17/2025 Motion to Dismiss ▼

Comment  
[10] Motion to Dismiss the Complaint

04/18/2025 Clerk's Notice of Hearing ▼

Comment  
[11] Notice of Hearing

04/21/2025 Motion for Sanctions ▼

Comment  
[12] Plaintiff's Motion for Terminating Sanctions Against Defendants, Attorneys of Record and Law Firm

04/21/2025 Clerk's Notice of Hearing ▼

Comment  
[13] Notice of Hearing

04/24/2025 Amended Complaint ▼

Comment  
[14] Amended Complaint

04/24/2025 Summons ▼

Comment  
[15] Summons

05/02/2025 Opposition to Motion to Dismiss ▼

Comment  
[16] Opposition to Motion to Dismiss

05/05/2025 Opposition ▼

Comment

[17] Defendant SDC's Opposition to Plaintiff's Motion for Sanctions

05/08/2025 Motion to Dismiss ▼

Comment

[18] SDC's Anti-Slapp Special Motion to Dismiss, or, in the Alternative, Motion to Dismiss, The First Amended Complaint

05/08/2025 Appendix ▼

Comment

[19] Appendix of Exhibits to SDC's Anti-Slapp Special Motion to Dismiss, of, in the Alternative, Motion to Dismiss, The First Amended Complaint

05/12/2025 Motion for Sanctions ▼

Comment

[20] Plaintiff's Motion Requesting Court to Issue Order to Show Cause for Rule 11 Sanctions Pursuant to NRCPC 11(c)(3); Declaration of Diinele Dinaali

05/12/2025 Motion to Strike ▼

Comment

[21] Plaintiff's Motion to Strike Defendants' Attorney's Pleadings and Request for Sanctions

05/12/2025 Motion to Strike ▼

Comment

[22] Plaintiff's Motion to Strike Defendants' Anti-Slapp Special Motion to Dismiss Under NRS 41.660

05/12/2025 Clerk's Notice of Hearing ▼

Comment

[23] Clerk's Notice of Hearing

05/12/2025 Clerk's Notice of Hearing ▼

Comment

[24] Notice of Hearing

05/12/2025 Notice of Withdrawal of Motion ▼

Comment

[25] Notice of Withdrawal of Motion to Dismiss the Original Complaint (DOC 10) and Request to Vacate the May 20, 2025 Hearing on the Same

05/13/2025 Ex Parte Motion ▼

Comment [26] Plaintiff's Ex Parte Motion to Continue Hearing
05/13/2025 Motion to Associate Counsel ▼  Comment [27] Motion to Associate Counsel (Morgan E. Pietz, Esq.)
05/13/2025 Clerk's Notice of Hearing ▼  Comment [28] Notice of Hearing
05/13/2025 Opposition to Motion ▼  Comment [29] Plaintiff's Opposition to Shorten Time Admission of Morgan E. Pietz
05/13/2025 Opposition to Motion ▼  Comment [30] Opposition to Pro Hac Vice Admission of Morgan E. Pietz
05/14/2025 Opposition to Motion ▼  Comment [31] SDC's Opposition to Plaintiff's Ex parte Motion to Continue Hearing on Defendants' Anti-Slapp Motion
05/16/2025 Ex Parte ▼  Comment [32] Plaintiff's Ex Parte Motion For Immediate Ruling on Plaintiff's Pending Motions
05/16/2025 Order Shortening Time ▼  Comment [33] Order Shortening Time on Motion to Associate Counsel (Morgan E. Pietz, Esq.)
05/16/2025 Opposition to Motion to Dismiss ▼  Comment [34] Plaintiff's Opposition to Defendant's anti-SLAPP Motion
05/19/2025 Subpoena Duces Tecum ▼  Comment [35] Subpoena Duces Tecum to Identity Digital INC.
05/20/2025 Motion to Dismiss ▼

Judicial Officer  
**Sturman, Gloria**

Hearing Time  
**9:30 AM**

Comment  
**Motion to Dismiss the Complaint**

05/20/2025 Motion ▼

Judicial Officer  
**Sturman, Gloria**

Hearing Time  
**9:30 AM**

Comment  
**SDC s Anti-Slapp Special Motion to Dismiss, or, in the alternative, Moton to Dismiss, The First Amended Complaint**

05/20/2025 Motion to Associate Counsel ▼

Judicial Officer  
**Sturman, Gloria**

Hearing Time  
**9:30 AM**

Comment  
**Defendant Shein Distribution Corporation's Motion to Associate Counsel (Morgan E. Pietz, Esq.)**

05/20/2025 All Pending Motions ▼

Judicial Officer  
**Sturman, Gloria**

Hearing Time  
**9:30 AM**

Result  
**Matter Heard**

Parties Present ▲  
**Plaintiff: Dinaali, Diinele**

05/27/2025 Request ▼

Comment  
**[36] SDC's Request that Hearing be Reset**

06/10/2025 Motion for Sanctions ▼

Judicial Officer  
**Sturman, Gloria**

Hearing Time  
**9:00 AM**

Comment

Plaintiff's Motion for Terminating Sanctions Against Defendants, Attorneys of Record and Law Firm

06/10/2025 Motion to Dismiss ▼

Judicial Officer  
Sturman, Gloria

Hearing Time  
9:30 AM

Cancel Reason  
Vacated - Set in Error

Comment

SDC's Anti-Slapp Special Motion to Dismiss, or, in the alternative, Motion to Dismiss, The First Amended Complaint

06/16/2025 Status Check: Dismissal ▼

Judicial Officer  
Sturman, Gloria

Hearing Time  
3:00 AM

Comment  
Status Check: Dismissal of Case

07/15/2025 Motion for Sanctions ▼

Judicial Officer  
Sturman, Gloria

Hearing Time  
9:00 AM

Comment  
Plaintiff's Motion Requesting Court to Issue Order to Show Cause for Rule 11 Sanctions Pursuant to NRCP 11(c)(3); Declaration of Diinele Dinaali

07/15/2025 Motion to Strike ▼

Judicial Officer  
Sturman, Gloria

Hearing Time  
9:00 AM

Comment  
Plaintiff's Motion to Strike Defendants' Attorney's Pleadings and Request for Sanctions

07/15/2025 Motion to Strike ▼

Judicial Officer  
Sturman, Gloria

Hearing Time

9:00 AM

Comment

Plaintiff's Motion to Strike Defendants' Anti-Slapp Special Motion to Dismiss Under NRS 41

## Financial

Dinaali, Diinele

Total Financial Assessment	\$270.00
Total Payments and Credits	\$270.00

3/25/2025	Transaction Assessment	\$270.00
-----------	------------------------	----------

4/2/2025	Fee Waiver	(\$270.00)
----------	------------	------------